
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

Date:  _________________________________________________________ 
 
To:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Psychology Department Chair 
 
From:  ________________________________________________________ 

Master’s Thesis Committee Chair 
 

Subject:   Approval of MASTER’S Thesis PROSPECTUS for 
 
  ___________________________________________________ 

Student 
 

A meeting was held on ____________________________ to discuss the 
 
 
MASTER’S Thesis PROSPECTUS of _________________________________. 
                                                                                      Student 
 
The PROSPECTUS WAS approved by all committee members. 
 
      
      _____________________________ 
                                                                               Committee Chair 
 
      _____________________________ 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
 
       
      _____________________________ 


